Wrigllt. Jewel

From: Bynum, Florita

Sent: Wednesday, Jung 08, 2012 10:36 AM

To: Wright, Jewel

Ce: Q8C Communications

Subject: RE: TSA-120315.013 - Approval for a Revised Enrhanced Behavior Detection Concept of

Operations for New and Existing Pilot Sites

lewnl,

Please close this one out. This will be signed at the AA level,
Please let me knaw if additional information is needed.

We will retrieve the original folder from you this morning.
Thanks,

Flovita (Fo) Bogum.

Office of Security Capabilities
Communications Team
Wa-301N

571-22700)_ hfice)
571-227-193% {fax)

From: Wright, Jewel

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:46 AM

To: Bynum, Florita

Subject: RE: T5A-120315-013 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations far New and
Existing Pilot Sites

Hi Flo,

What ever happened with this action memo?

From: Bynum, Fiorita

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 11:29 AM

To: Wright, Jewel

Ce: OS5 Cormmmunications

Subject; RE: TSA-120315-013 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavier Detection Concept of Operations for New and
Existing Pilot Sites

Thanks Jewei, we are currently awaiting ciearange from the offices.

Thanks,

TSA 15-00014 - 004025



Flo

Framm Wright, Jewei

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 11:27 AM

To Byourn, Florita

Coi O5C Communications

Subject: FW: TSA-120315-013 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Cancept of Operations for New
an¢ Existing Pilot Sites

Hi Flo,

| just wanted to send an email stating the offices we need clearanges from for Action meme Approval for a Revised
Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New and Existing Pitot Sites

Office of Training & Werkforee Engagernent {TWE), Office of Security Policy and Industry Engagemant {O5PIE), Office of
Security Operation (0S0) and Office of Civil Rights and Civit Liberties (OCRL)

Thanks

From: Wright, Jewel

Kent: Thursday, April 0%, 2012 5:30 PM

To: QSC Communications

Ce: Bynuny, Florita; Jemerson, Christine

Subject: RE: TSA-120315-013 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New and
Existing Pilot Sites

Flo,

I will be put tomorrow, the folder is with Christine
please include her in all clearances related to this control

Thanks

From: 0O5C Communications

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Wright, Jewel

Gt Byhurn, Florita; OSC Communications

Subject: RE: TSA-120315+013 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Qperations for New and
Existing Pilot Sites

Hi Jewel,
Can vou let us kaow the statos of the subject action mema?

Thank vou,

Joel Thomas
OS8C Comununications T'eam

571.927 [P0
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From: Bynum, Horita

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:30 AM

To: Wright, Jewel

Cc: 0SC Communications

Subject: TSA-120315-013 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New and

Existing Pilat Sites
Good rorning Jewel,

QCC has ¢legred the ahove subject Action Memo. Please process to the Administratar.

Thanks,

Office of Security Capabilities
Communications Taam

WE 301N

571-227|P)0) |office)
571.227-1932 {fax)

From: Wheaton, kelly <TSA QCCH

Sant: Thursday, March 29, 2612 11:15 AM

To: Bynum, Florita

Ce: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Tashiro, Susan; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC=; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC»; Cuneo, Ines
<TGA QLC»; Gilchrist, Stephen [; Hurley, Carolyn; OSC Communications; Halfacre, Christing

Subject: RE: 2600 - 0SC-12-058 - Approval for a Revised Ephanced Bebavior Detection Concept of Qperations for New
and Existing Pilot Sites

Flo,
Thanks. We've clzared the memeo subject 1o my comments.
Kelly 0. Wheaton

Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement
571227-4721

From: Bynum, Florita

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 10:46 AM

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC»; Tashira, Susan

Ce: Bauver, John D <TSA GCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>»; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Cuneo, Ines <TSA OCC>;
Gilchrist, Stephen D; Hurley, Carolyn; OSC Communications; Halfacre, Christine

Subject: FW; 2600 - 05C-12-058 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New
and Existing Pilot Sites
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Mr. Wheaton,

Thank you for OCC's review of the Revised Enhanced Behavior Datection Concepr of Operations for New and Existing
Pilot Sites.

OCL"s comments have heen reviewed and QSC will be sure to keep QCC in the Joop as the requested documents are
being worked and are not final us of yet. Staft is curcently waiting for the approval of the concept mema o
complete the CONOPs and the SOP. O5C anticipates working closely with QCC to linalize Behavior Detection
proceduras to ensure that it is applied in the most efficient and effective manner with respect to passenger
orivacy and civil rights.

Please let us know il we can move the memo forward 1o ExecSee lor Administrator Pistole’s approval,

Thauk you,

Fovita (H) Bynum

Office of Sacurity Capabilities
Communications Team
WB-301LN
571-227 [P0 J(office)
§71-227-1933 [fax)

From;: Wheaton, Kelly <T5A OCC>

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 11:07 AM

Ta¢ Tashiro, Susan

Cc: Bynurm, Florita; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC:} Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC»; Kent, Linda <TSA OCCx; Cuneo, Ines
<TSA DCC»

Subject: FW: 2600 - 0SC-12-058 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of QOperations for New
and Existing Pilot Sites

Susan,

Francing has authorized me to clear on this draft action memao to Mr. Pistole extending the Assessor
proof of cancept and authorizing the test of a revised, expanded Assessor CONOPS. i note that the action
memo and attached CONOPS outline doesn’t give the necessary detail for us to foresee or explore all possible
legal issues, Thus, we reed to see the documents produced to implement this concept {e.g. CONOPS and
50P3) to effectively review and determine legal issues. Bottom line is that the “devil is in the details” and we
need ta be involved in the preparation and review of future documents that are produced to implement this
proposal. Let me know if you have any questions,

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement

57122700 ]
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From; Cuneo, Ines <TSA OCL

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:52 PM

To: Bauver, John D <TSA OCC>: Hickey, Karen <TSA QCCx; Gallun, Eric

Ce: Wheaton, Kefly <TSA OCC>; Webh, Matthew <TSA OCC>; Webb, Matthew <TSA OCC>; QUG Communications; D5¢
Communications _ ‘

Subject: FW: 2600 - 0SC-12-058 - Approval for 3 Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Cperations for New
and Existing Pilot Sites

Good afternoon,

Good afternaon,

OS8C is requesting OCC's teview of the attached mema, “dpproval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept
af Qperations for New and Existing Pilot Sites”? 1t has been signed by OSC AA Kelly Hoggan and is awaiting OCC’s
review hefore going to Mr. Pistole.

Thank you

Current password applies,

From: Bynum, Florita

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1,31 PM

To: Wright, Jewel

Ce: OSC Communications

Subject; 2600 - 05C-12-058 - Approval for a Revised Enbanced Behavier Detection Concept of Operations for New and
Existing Piot Sites

Jewel,

Attached is the Action Memgc for Administrator Pistoie entitled “Approval for a Revised Enhanced 8ehavior Detection
Concept of Operations for New and Existing Pilot Sites,

<< File: O5C-12-058- Action Memo - Appraval for a Rev Enhanced Behavior Det CONOPS - new and existing Pilot sites -
3-15-2012.doc »»
The falder was delivered to you this afternoon.

Please et me know if additional information is required.

Thanks.

Flovita (Fo) Bynum

Office af Security Capabilities
Communications Team
WE-30IN
571-22700 Jofrice)

571-227-1933 {fax)

(e,
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